
 

 

Contact: 
Direct Dial: 
E-mail: 
Date: 

Jessika Robinson 
01934 426480 
jessika.robinson@n-somerset.gov.uk 
Monday, 26 June 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee – Tuesday, 4 July 2023, 2.30 pm – Steepholm Room 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will take place as indicated above.   
 
 
 
The agenda is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Assistant Director Legal & Governance and Monitoring Officer 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Councillors: 
 
Marcia Pepperall, Mike Solomon and Robert Payne. 
 
 
 
This document and associated papers can be made available in a different 
format on request. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 

Agenda 
  
1.   Election of Chairperson for the meeting   

  
2.   Apologies for absence and notification of substitutes   

  
3.   Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (Standing Order 37)   

 
A Member must declare any disclosable pecuniary interest where it relates to any 
matter being considered at the meeting. A declaration of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest should indicate the interest and the agenda item to which it relates. A 
Member is not permitted to participate in this agenda item by law and should 
immediately leave the meeting before the start of any debate. 
  
If the Member leaves the Chamber in respect of a declaration, he or she should 
ensure that the Chairperson is aware of this before he or she leaves to enable 
their exit from the meeting to be recorded in the minutes in accordance with 
Standing Order 37. 
  
  

4.   Adoption of hearing procedure  (Pages 5 - 6) 
  

5.   05 Ganley and Naish Report for the Sub-Licensing Committee  (Pages 7 - 34) 
 
Report of the Director of Public Health & Regulatory Services. 
  
  

6.   Urgent business permitted by the Local Government Act 1972   
 
For a matter to be considered as an urgent item, the following question must be 
addressed: “What harm to the public interest would flow from leaving it until the 
next meeting”.  If harm can be demonstrated, then it is open to the Chairperson to 
rule that it be considered as urgent.  Otherwise the matter cannot be considered 
urgent within the statutory provisions. 
  
 

 
 
 Exempt Items 

 
Should the Licensing Sub-Committee wish to consider a matter as an Exempt 
Item, the following resolution should be passed -  
 
“(1) That the press, public, and officers not required by the Members, the Chief 
Executive or the Director, to remain during the exempt session, be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of the following item of business on the ground 
that its consideration will involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Section 100I of the Local Government Act 1972.” 
 
Also, if appropriate, the following resolution should be passed –  
  
“(2) That members of the Council who are not members of the Licensing Sub-

Page 2



 

 

Committee be invited to remain.” 
 
Mobile phones and other mobile devices 
 
All persons attending the meeting are requested to ensure that these devices are 
switched to silent mode. The chairman may approve an exception to this request 
in special circumstances. 
 
Filming and recording of meetings 
 
The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting purposes. 
 
Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press 
and public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to 
do so, as directed by the Chairman.  Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as 
possible from a single fixed position without the use of any additional lighting, 
focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and having regard to 
the wishes of any members of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. 
As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the 
Chairman or the Assistant Director Legal & Governance and Monitoring Officer’s 
representative before the start of the meeting so that all those present may be 
made aware that it is happening. 
 
Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social 
media to report on proceedings at this meeting. 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 
On hearing the alarm – (a continuous two tone siren) 
 
Leave the room by the nearest exit door.  Ensure that windows are closed. 
 
Last person out to close the door. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings. 
 
Do not use the lifts. 
 
Follow the green and white exit signs and make your way to the assembly point. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until authorised to do so by the Fire Authority. 
 
Go to Assembly Point C – Outside the offices formerly occupied by Stephen 
& Co 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

North Somerset Council   
  

Licensing Sub-Committee  
   
Procedure to be followed for meetings of the Licensing Sub-
Committee when considering Licensing Act 2003 applications  
 
The Chairperson introduces the Members of the Sub-Committee and 
officers present, and explains the procedure to be followed:   
   
1 The Chairperson invites the Licensing Officer to outline the proposal.  
All parties may then ask questions for clarification only   
   
2 The Chairperson then invites persons who have made relevant 
representations to clarify the representations.  All parties may then ask 
questions of those making representations or make comment, which will 
be at the discretion of the Chairperson   
   
3 The Chairperson invites the applicant/applicant’s representative to 
clarify the application and to address the representations made.  All parties 
may then ask questions of the applicant or make comment at the discretion 
of the Chairperson.   
   
4 The parties are then invited to sum up   
   
5 The Sub-Committee then withdraws to consider the submissions and 
to make its deliberations   
   
6 On returning to the meeting with all parties present, the 
Chairperson/Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee will announce the 
decision   
   
Please note:-   
All persons who have written to the Licensing Authority in connection with any of the 
applications on the agenda will have been invited to attend the hearing.    
   
The Chairperson appointed for the meeting shall have absolute control of the Hearing 
and the ruling of the Chairperson shall be final.    
 
The Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee can assist the Chairperson during the Hearing 
and may interrupt proceedings when it is considered necessary to ensure that the Sub 
Committee is able to determine the application fairly.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



  

North Somerset Council 
 

Report to the licensing sub committee 

 

Date of meeting: Tuesday 4 July 2023 

 

Subject of report: application for the grant of a premises licence at Ganley 

& Naish Cider, 1 Dairy Barn, Hailstone Farm, Redhill, Bristol, BS40 5TG 

 

Town or parish: Wrington 

 

Officer/member presenting: Director of Public Health 

 

Key decision: No 

 

Recommendations 

 

That the sub committee determines the application for the grant of the Premises Licence. 
 

1. Summary of report 

 
1.1 An application has been received for the grant of a Premises Licence for Ganley and 

Naish Cider, 1 Dairy Barn, Hailstone Farm, Redhill., Bristol BS40 5TG. Consultations 
have been carried out and objections have been received from local residents. The 
main concerns raised are the likelihood of an increase in noise and nuisance in the 
nearby area, with the extra vehicles collecting the deliveries, and the risk of public 
safety due to an increase of traffic leading to the property, which could prevent 
emergency vehicular access to the properties.  

 

2. Policy 
 
2.1 The Council’s statement of Licensing Policy applies to this application. 
 
2.2 The Licensing Act 2003 requires licensing authorities to carry out their functions with 

a view to promoting the following four licensing objectives: 
 

a)  The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 
b)  Public Safety. 
c)  The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and 
d)  The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
2.3 The Licensing Authority should have regard to the Statutory Guidance issued under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the provisions of the Licensing Act itself. 
 

3. Details 

 

3.1 An application was received on the 9 May 2023 from Ganley & Naish Cider Ltd for 
the grant of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of Ganley 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



& Naish Cider, 1 Dairy Barn, Hailstone Farm, Redhill, Bristol BS40 5TG. A copy of 
the application that has been made is shown at Appendix A. 

 
3.2 The premises being licensed is to the rear of a residential property and is to provide 

off sales of company products, to be delivered via company transport or courier 
services. 

 
3.3 Ganley & Naish Cider has residential properties within 100 metres of the licensed 

premises.  
 
3.4 A copy of a location plan of the premises is shown at Appendix B. 
 
3.5 The licensable activities and opening times of the premises being sought are as 

follows:: 
 

Licensable Activity Hours Sought Non –standard 
timings 

Supply of alcohol Monday – Sunday 
07:00hrs – 20:00hrs 

None 

Opening Hours 24 hours a day, 7 days a 
week via internet sales 
only. 

None 

 

4.  Consultation 

 
4.1 In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicant has: 
 

(a) Served copies of the application to the Responsible Authorities. 
(b) Advertised the submission of the application in a local newspaper. 
(c)   Placed a notice at the property detailing the application made.  
 

4.2 During consultation with Avon and Somerset police, clarification was sought of the 
conditions offered by the applicant in the Premises licence application.  The wording 
was subsequently amended as below: 

 
1. Sales of alcohol shall be permitted at any time 24/7 via an online website - 

ordering service. 
2. All alcohol stored at the premises shall be locked in a secure storage area.   
3. There will be an age verification “gateway” at the front of the website that states 

the legislation on alcohol age purchases and responsibility. 
4. A record of all sales must be kept, including the type and quantity of alcohol 

supplied and address to which delivered. 
5. Delivery drivers shall be trained and regularly refreshed in age challenge 

procedures e.g. “Challenge 25 “ policy where an acceptable form of photographic 
identification is required and a refusal register kept. 

6. All alcohol sold for consumption off the premises, shall be supplied in sealed 
containers. 

 
 A copy of the clarified conditions can be found in Appendix C 

 
 
 
 

Page 8



4.3      In relation to the four licensing objectives set out in the Licensing Act 2003, the 
following matters have been raised: 

 

Licensing Objective Responsible Authority Interested Party 

The Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder 

The Police have not made 
any representations. 

No representations have 
been received 
 

Public Safety Avon Fire and Rescue 
Service/Environmental 
Health have not made any 
representations. 
 
 

Representations have been 
received in relation to the 
possible increase of traffic 
leading to the property, 
which could prevent 
emergency vehicular 
access to the properties. 
 

Public Nuisance The Environmental 
Protection team have not 
made any representations. 
 

Representations have been 
received in relation to noise 
and nuisance that is likely to 
increase due to extra 
vehicles attending the 
premises.  

The Protection of 
Children from Harm 

Children and Young 
People’s Services have not 
made any representations. 
 

No representations have 
been received 
 

 
4.4 Copies of the representations which have been received are shown at Appendix D. 
 

5.  Financial implications 

 
Costs - None. 

  
 Funding - None. 
 

6. Legal powers and implications 

 

6.1 The Licensing Authority recognises that its licensing function is only one means of 
securing the delivery of the service. The Licensing Authority will therefore continue to 
work in partnership with other stakeholders, such as the Police, Crime & Disorder 
Partnerships and the Vehicle and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) towards the 
promotion of any licensing objectives. 

 
6.2 In undertaking this licensing function, the Licensing Authority has regard to the 

following legislation: 
            

• Licensing Act 2003 

• Gambling Act 2005 

• Health Act 2006  

• The Smoke-free (Premises and Enforcement) Regulations  

• The Equality Act 2010  

• The European Convention on Human Rights, which is applied by the Human 
Rights Act 1998  

 

Page 9



6.3 The Licensing Authority also has regard to any other relevant legislation, strategies, 
policies and guidance in its decision-making. 

 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 
 

There are no climate change or environmental implications noted in this report. 
 

8. Risk management  
 

8.1 Regularly reviewing licensing policies and practices and using a risk-rated approach 
to both proactive and reactive enforcement reduces the risk to the Authority. 
Ensuring MoU agreements are in place with external partner agencies will also help 
strengthen roles and responsibilities surrounding Licensing work. 

 

9. Equality implications 
  

 None 
 

10. Corporate implications 

 
10.1 If the application is refused or amended the applicant may appeal within 21 days of 

the notification of the Committee’s decision to the Magistrate’s Court.  If the 
application is granted, a person making a relevant representation may also appeal 
within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 

11. Options considered 

 
The Committee may after hearing the application: 

 
a) Grant the application as applied for, or 
b) Grant the application with modifications to the dates or timing of licensable 

activities or conditions to be attached to the licence. 
c) Refuse the application. 

 
For the purpose of sub section 8(b) above conditions are modified if any of them are 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 

Author 

 
Caz Horton, Licensing Officer      Tel: 01934 426 800 
 

Background papers 

 
Licensing Act 2003. 
Guidance to the Licensing Act issued under section 182 of the ‘Act’.  
Statement of Licensing Policy for North Somerset Council.                
APPENDIX A –  Premises licence application 
APPENDIX B –  Premises location plan 
APPENDIX C –  Clarification of conditions/changes to application 
APPENDIX D -   Copies of representations  
 
 
 

Page 10



 
Appendix A  
 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



 

 

 

 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



 

 

Page 19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



 

 

 

 

 

Page 25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 27



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor 

 

 
I 
            [full name of prospective premises supervisor] 

 
 

of 

 [home address 
of prospective 
premises 
supervisor] 

 
hereby 
confirm that I 
give my 
consent to 
be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the application for  

 [type of 
applic
ation] 

 

by 

[name of 
applicant] 

 
 
relating to a premises licence  

     [number of existing licence, if any] 

 
for  

[name and 
address of 
premises to 
which the 
application 
relates] 

 

   Andrew jenkins 

1 Dairy Barn, Hailstone farm, Redhill, Bristol, North somerset, BS40 5TG 

Off sales alcohol sales 

Andrew Jenkins 

      

Ganley & Naish Cider Ltd 
1 Dairy Barn  
Hailstone farm 
Redhill  
Bristol  
North somerset 
BS40 5TG      

Page 28



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by  

 [name of 
applicant] 

 

concerning the supply of alcohol at 

 [name and 
address of 
premises to 
which 
application 
relates] 

 
I also 
confirm that I 
am entitled 
to work in 
the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, 
details of which I set out below.  
 
Personal licence number  

[insert personal 
licence number, 
if any] 

 
Personal licence issuing authority 

[insert name 
and address 
and telephone 
number of personal licence issuing authority, if any] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed  
 
 

 
Name (please print)  
 
 
 
Date 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Andrew jenkins 

Ganley & Naish Cider Ltd 
1 Dairy Barn  
Hailstone farm 
Redhill  
Bristol  
North somerset 
BS40 5TG 

      15/07364/LAPER 

     Bristol City Council 

Andrew jenkins 

     Andrew jenkins 

     08/05/2023 

Page 29



Appendix B 

 

Page 30



Appendix C 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



 

Appendix D 

 

 

Page 32



 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Adoption of hearing procedure
	5 05 Ganley and Naish Report for the Sub-Licensing Committee

